



Mike P. Hearn

1065 Glen Eagles Cres.
Midland • Ontario • L4R 2R2

Illustration
Design

Marketing

705-427-5080

mike.p.hearn@gmail.com

www.mikephearn.com

A highly creative and dedicated professional, with a strong background in Illustration, Graphic Design, Product/Industrial Design, Management, Event Planning, Public Relations & more.

I combine an excellent work ethic with a positive, energetic attitude to meet any challenge. Comfortable in working with people at all levels. Most importantly, considering the state of things, I have been working from home for 12 years.

Product Design:

17+ years designing for an array of processes & materials.

Designer of high profile awards:

Including the ASCAP Music Awards, Canadian Aboriginal Music Awards, Canadian Investment Awards, McDonald's Supplier Recognition Awards, Canadian Comedy Awards, CFL Player Achievement Awards & countless financial tombstones.

Program/Computer Skills:

Highly skilled in both vector & raster based graphics. I can pick up new software and procedures very quickly. Maintained both a personal on-site file system and an off-site system for 12 years between 2 companies.

Illustration:

More than 2 decades of combined technical and traditional illustration & cartooning.

Graphic Design:

22 years of work from logos to layouts. Created the complete corporate identity for the Action Play Centre.

Customer Service/Sales:

Created countless product renderings and quotes for sales presentations. Managed multiple accounts.

Management:

17+ years leading & coordinating co-workers & customers across many different departments both on site & remotely.

Work History:

Lead Designer

Corporate Inspired Creations
Markham/Ontario
Apr. 2013 to Apr. 2020
Worked From Home

Co-Owner Operator

Action Play Centre • Midland/ON
Jan 2017 to Mar 2020

Lead Custom Designer

Prestige Glass International Inc.
Elliot Lake/ON
July 2003 - Apr. 2013
Worked From Home Since 2008

Education:

Niagara College

Art & Design/Graphic Design Prod.
Associate Degree • College Diploma
Welland, ON • Sept 1999 - Apr. 2001

Niagara College

Business Basics Program
St. Catharines, ON • May 2002

High School Diploma

Graduated from Merritton High School
St. Catharines, ON • 1998
OAC Art Award winner
Sears Festival Award Winning
Director & Playwright

Skills:

Project Management/Development, Customer Relations, Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator & Acrobat), Corel Draw, Illustration (traditional & digital), Clip Studio Paint, Sublimation, Industrial Design, Programming for Waterjet cutters, some CAD, some Web Design and Microsoft Office Suite.

As well as general PC Computer Skills including software and hardware repairs and maintenance.

References:

Mark Hayeems

416-985-0399

Owner • Corp. Inspired Creations

Gwen Lashbrook Cyr

705-849-6543

Graphics • St. Regis/Prestige Glass

Scott Jackson

705-461-3092

VP (Former) • Prestige Glass

A portfolio of my work
can be seen at:

www.mikephearn.com